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Memo

To: Bottle Rock Geothermal Power Plant Amendment Parties and Interested Public
From: Paul Kramer, Hearing Officer

Subject: Corrected Reference to Compilation of Bottle Rock Conditions

In drafting the notice of the November 18 Committee Hearing, | referred to the
compilation of existing Bottle Rock conditions by the wrong Transaction Number. That
document was depublished and replaced by the “COMPILATION OF THE
CONDITIONS OF CERTIFICATION FOR BOTTLE ROCK GEOTHERMAL POWER
PLANT 79-AFC-4C,” TN # 200475. Staff tells me the only change was to remove
“Unofficial” from the original title.

You may have, as did |, downloaded and saved the original document before it was
depublished. Please use the replacement document when you review the compilation
for accuracy and report any discrepancies in your Prehearing Statements and during
the Committee Hearing.

The replacement document may be downloaded from:
http://docketpublic.energy.ca.gov/PublicDocuments/79-AFC-
04C/TN200475_20130913T151317_Compilation_of_the_Conditions_of_Certification_fo
r_Bottle_Rock.pdf
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